






 
 

WEST MEMPHIS UTILITY COMMISSION 
604 East Cooper  

Phone: 870-735-3355      
West Memphis, AR  72301 

 

CAP MEETING (January 10, 2022) 

Attendees Onsite:  

• WMUC- Todd Pedersen, Ward Wimbish, Paul Holloway, AJ Elhaj, Denise Bosnick 
 

• F&A- Jeff Old, Tim Verner 
 

Project Members: 

• W.M.U.C.- Todd Pedersen, Ward Wimbish, Paul Holloway, AJ Elhaj 

• F&A- Tim Verner, Jeff Old 

• RJN- Mac Compton, Stephen Jeffus, Colton Bryant 
 

The Following Actions that were discussed:  

A. REVIEW MEETING MINUTES 

• Everyone agreed to last meeting notes, and no comments were made. 
 
 

B. COMMON FORCE MAIN EXTENSION & PUMP STATIONS 

• Old stated that FA received a quote from Geotechnology for $5500 to do the 

soil bore. WMU Approved the amount.  

• Verner stated that FA have chosen 3 locations (Hwy 70, Rich Road, Barton 

Ave) to do soil bore and will be scheduled by the end of the month.  

• Old requested a GIS file with property lines for the common force main. Sent 

to Jeff Old on January 21, 2021. 

• Verner suggested that the common force bid tabulation should include a 

separate bid item for pipe material. Verner will further investigate.  

•  Pedersen requested that open bids should be scheduled for the beginning of 

March 2022. 

• Old suggested that advertisement of legal notice should run twice in 

February 2022 (1st and 2nd week of February). 

• Old suggested the pre-bid meeting to be scheduled for February 16, 2022. 

Confirmed And Verner requested the pre-bid meeting to be mandatory.  

• Wimbish requested that WMU be on-site when Geotechnology do the soil 

boring. 

 

C. 2020 SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE REHABILIATION 

• Elhaj stated that Upchurch services has completed the additional work and 

the original contract.  

 

 



 
 

WEST MEMPHIS UTILITY COMMISSION 
604 East Cooper  

Phone: 870-735-3355      
West Memphis, AR  72301 

 

D. WWTF MODIFICATION 

• Verner stated that FA are still working on the foundation for the clarifiers.  

• Verner stated that FA submitted permit applications and plans last week. 
Now waiting for any comments from ADEQ.  

• Verner stated that FA next steps is to start looking at bid form with vendors 
and contractors. 

• Verner suggested to hire general contractor for the WWTF Modification.  

 

E. NEW BUSINESS 

• POINT REPAIR 

• CIPP PROJECT 

• 2022 FLOW MONITORING 

 



 
 

WEST MEMPHIS UTILITY COMMISSION 
604 East Cooper  

Phone: 870-735-3355      
West Memphis, AR  72301 

 

CAP MEETING (February 16, 2022) 

Attendees Onsite:  

• WMUC- Todd Pedersen, Ward Wimbish, Paul Holloway, AJ Elhaj, Denise Bosnick 
 

• F&A- Tim Verner 
 

Project Members: 

• W.M.U.C.- Todd Pedersen, Ward Wimbish, Paul Holloway, AJ Elhaj 

• F&A- Tim Verner, Jeff Old 

• RJN- Mac Compton, Stephen Jeffus, Colton Bryant 
 

The Following Actions that were discussed:  

A. REVIEW MEETING MINUTES 

• Everyone agreed to last meeting notes, and no comments were made. 
 
 

B. COMMON FORCE MAIN EXTENSION & PUMP STATIONS 

• Elhaj stated that the pre-bid meeting is scheduled for today (February 16, 

2022) and the opening of bids is scheduled for March 2, 2022. The opening 

bids will be added to the city council agenda.  

• Verner suggested having two options of pipe for the contractor to choose, 

but the bore will still use HDEP.  

• Verner stated that FA will receive the soil boring by the end of the week and 

will included in the first addendum. 
 

C. WWTF MODIFICATION 

• Verner requested that the proof of publication be submitted to ADEQ.   

• Pedersen stated that the Arkansas Democrats newspaper had notified ADEQ, 
which was published for public notice (February 13, 2022). The public notice 
lasts for 30 days.  

• Holloway requested that a remote output screen in the return slug room will 
be needed.  

• Verner stated that FA will meet with the structural engineers to review the 
clarifiers. 
 

D. 2022 FLOW MONITORING  

• Elhaj stated that RJN will have proposal by the end of week.  

 



 
 

WEST MEMPHIS UTILITY COMMISSION 
604 East Cooper  

Phone: 870-735-3355      
West Memphis, AR  72301 

 

 
E. 2022 SEWER MAIN REHAB. 

• Elhaj stated that WMU is gathering all the point repairs from the sanitary 

sewer evolution studies and will bid the project out in the next month.  

• Elhaj stated that once the sewer point repairs are completed, WMU will start 

looking at doing trenchless method of repair such as CIPP (Cured in Place 

Pipe). 

 



 
 

WEST MEMPHIS UTILITY COMMISSION 
604 East Cooper  

Phone: 870-735-3355      
West Memphis, AR  72301 

 

CAP MEETING (March 16, 2022) 

Attendees Onsite:  

• WMUC- Todd Pedersen, Ward Wimbish, Paul Holloway, AJ Elhaj, Denise Bosnick 
 

• F&A- Tim Verner, Chase Carpenter 
 

Project Members: 

• W.M.U.C.- Todd Pedersen, Ward Wimbish, Paul Holloway, AJ Elhaj 

• F&A- Tim Verner, Chase Carpenter 

• RJN- Mac Compton, Stephen Jeffus, Colton Bryant 
 

The Following Actions that were discussed:  

A. REVIEW MEETING MINUTES 

• Everyone agreed to the last meeting notes, with the correction of a typo. 
 
 

B. COMMON FORCE MAIN EXTENSION & PUMP STATIONS 

• Verner stated that Argo Construction and Chris-Hill Construction showed 

interest to bid for the common force main project. They are 8 plan holders.  

• Verner stated that opening bids are scheduled for today March 16, 2022, at 

10 am.  
 

C. WWTF MODIFICATION 

• Verner stated there were two comments that ADEQ had, and they will be 
addressed.  

• Verner stated that the proof of publication has been submitted to ADEQ.  
The 30-day comment period has now ended on the permit modification and 
construction permit.  

D. 2022 FLOW MONITORING  

• Pedersen suggested reducing some of the flow meters from RJN proposal. 
WMU will review the proposal internally and then schedule a meeting with 
RJN.  

 
E. 2022 SEWER MAIN REHAB. 

• Elhaj stated that WMU is gathering all the point repairs from the sanitary 

sewer evolution studies and will bid the project out the beginning of May.  

NEW BUSINESS:  5 SEWER MANHOLES REBUILT AT AUBURN STREET 



 
 

WEST MEMPHIS UTILITY COMMISSION 
604 East Cooper  

Phone: 870-735-3355      
West Memphis, AR  72301 

 

CAP MEETING (April 13, 2022) 

Attendees Onsite:  

• WMUC- Todd Pedersen, Ward Wimbish, Paul Holloway, AJ Elhaj, Denise Bosnick 

• F&A- Tim Verner 

Conference Call: 

• Mac Compton 

Project Members: 

• W.M.U.C.- Todd Pedersen, Ward Wimbish, Paul Holloway, AJ Elhaj 

• F&A- Tim Verner, Chase Carpenter 

• RJN- Mac Compton, Stephen Jeffus, Colton Bryant 
 

The Following Actions were discussed:  

A. REVIEW MEETING MINUTES 

• Everyone agreed to the last meeting minutes. 

 

B. COMMON FORCE MAIN EXTENSION & PUMP STATIONS 

• Verner stated that the contract with performance and payment bond is 

ready for the city attorney to review and have the mayor sign. 

• Pedersen proposed the pre-construction meeting on April 20, 2022, at 9 am. 

Verner will verify this with Argo Construction.  

• Wimbish stated the easement has been signed and notarized and is ready to 

be picked up.  
 

C. WWTF MODIFICATION 

• Verner stated there were two comments on the construction permit that 
ADEQ had, and they will be addressed by end of today.  

• Verner stated that the WWTF modification permit can take up to 6 months. 

• Verner stated that St. Francis Levee District has given permission to do the 
soil boring at WWTF. The levee district did request that Geotechnology needs 
to wait until the river level drops.  

D. 2022 FLOW MONITORING  

• Pedersen suggested reducing some of the flow meters from the RJN proposal 
and adding a bidirectional flow meter. WMU will review the proposal next 
week.  

 

 



 
 

WEST MEMPHIS UTILITY COMMISSION 
604 East Cooper  

Phone: 870-735-3355      
West Memphis, AR  72301 

 

E. 2022 SEWER MAIN REHAB. 

• Elhaj stated that the 2022 sewer point repair project will be advertised in the 

evening times this week. 

• Elhaj stated that bid openings for the 2022 sewer point repairs is scheduled 

for May 4, 2022. 

• Elhaj stated that the sewer point repairs will include 42-point repairs.  

F. 5 SEWER MANHOLES REBUILT AT AUBURN STREET 

• Elhaj stated that the 5 manholes have been ordered and work will start next 

week. The 5 manholes are being replaced due to high inflow from the ten-

mile bayou.  

• WMU has also identified some critical I/I issue near the ten-mile bayou, the 

work includes replacing the manhole cone and Ditch crossing replacement 

with 20 ft ductile iron pipe.  

 



 
 

WEST MEMPHIS UTILITY COMMISSION 
604 East Cooper  

Phone: 870-735-3355      
West Memphis, AR  72301 

 

CAP MEETING (May 11, 2022) 

Attendees Onsite:  

• WMUC- Todd Pedersen, Paul Holloway, AJ Elhaj, Denise Bosnick 

• F&A- Tim Verner 

• RJN- Mac Compton 

Project Members: 

• W.M.U.C.- Todd Pedersen, Ward Wimbish, Paul Holloway, AJ Elhaj 

• F&A- Tim Verner, Chase Carpenter 

• RJN- Mac Compton, Stephen Jeffus, Colton Bryant 
 

The Following Actions were discussed:  

A. REVIEW MEETING MINUTES 

• Everyone agreed to the last meeting minutes. 

 

B. COMMON FORCE MAIN EXTENSION & PUMP STATIONS 

• Elhaj stated that FA and WMU had a pre-construction meeting with Argo 

construction on May 20, 2022 and issued a notice to proceed for July 1, 2022. 

• Verner stated that the contractor has submitted submittals, and the piping 

and pipe fitting submittals have been reviewed. Pump station # 4 submittal 

has been submitted. 

• Verner still waiting on Argo construction for Billing material and invoices for 

the pipe and pipe fittings.   

• Pedersen requested that the pipe and pipe fitting need to be ordered.  

• Elhaj stated that pump stations 3 and 4 need to have an emergency 

generator port like pump station 9.  

• Elhaj stated that the deed of the easement has been signed and recorded at 

the circuit court in Marion, AR.  

 
 

C. WWTF MODIFICATION 

• Verner stated that FA is still waiting on ADEQ to come back to schedule an 
internal meeting on what the permit going to be before they send it to EPA.  

• Verner stated that FA has responded to the health department on their 
comments.  

 

 



 
 

WEST MEMPHIS UTILITY COMMISSION 
604 East Cooper  

Phone: 870-735-3355      
West Memphis, AR  72301 

 

D. 2022 FLOW MONITORING  

• Compton stated that RJN will revise the proposal to a two-phase project 
which includes the new sewer force main from pump stations 3 and 4.  

 
E. 2022 SEWER MAIN REHAB. 

• Elhaj stated that the 2022 sewer point repairs project bid opening was on 

May 4, 2022. 

• Elhaj stated that West Memphis City Council has approved the bid opening 

and was referred to the West Memphis Utility Commission for approval on 

May 5, 2022. 

 

F. 5 SEWER MANHOLES REBUILT AT AUBURN STREET 

• Elhaj stated that the 5 manholes have been completed in the first week of 

May. The 5 manholes are being replaced due to high inflow from the ten-

mile bayou.  

 


	Semi Annual CAP Update (June 2022)
	CAP MEETING # 40 (1.10.2022)
	CAP MEETING # 41 (2.16.2022)
	CAP Meeting  # 42
	CAP Meeting  # 43
	CAP Meeting  # 44

